
QUESTIONS-ANSWERS-CLARIFICATIONS

SAFE ROUTES TO SCHOOL SIDEWALK GAP CLOSURE 

PROJECT NO. WT19013 

1. Question:  Does this job have any DBE/DBVE requirements?

Answer:     This job does not have any DBE requirements 

2. Question: Are there specifications available on the city’s website?

     Answer: Yes: Stockton, CA (stocktonca.gov) 

3. Question:   Is all the work described in the City’s Scope of Work within the existing right of
way or does the City anticipate additional easements required by Caltrans or the 
City for construction? 

     Answer: All work is within City Right-of-Way. 

4. Question:   Will the City please confirm sidewalk improvements do not cross into the railroad
right of way for Location 5? 

     Answer: Sidewalk improvements for location 5 are not expected to cross railroad. 

5. Question:   Will the planned relocation of the rail lines within the Stockton Diamond Project
have any impact on the work within Location 5? 

     Answer: The Stockton Diamond Project is not expected to have any impact on the work 
within location 5. 
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https://www.stocktonca.gov/services/public_works/standard_specifications.php#outer-842


6. Question:   Is there any reason that the city council date could not be moved up, to get 
authorization to proceed sooner? 

  

     Answer: The City will work diligently to expedite city council approval date, but bidder 
should plan accordingly per tentative dates set in the RFP.  

  

7. Question:   Would the City consider extending the proposal due date? 

  

     Answer: Unfortunately, due to the strict deadline of November 2024, the proposal due 
date cannot be extended. 

8. Question:   Will 11”x17” sized pages be allowed for the proposal, and if it is allowable, will it 
count as a single page or two pages? 

  

     Answer: Proposals should be submitted on 8.5”x11” paper but exhibits may be folded on 
11”x17”.  
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